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Borski, Jennifer - DNR

From: Brian Kreski <Brian.Kreski@Appleton.org>
Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2019 7:08 AM
To: Hodgson, Scott A.
Cc: Borski, Jennifer - DNR
Subject: RE: Mauthe Compliance Sampling
Attachments: 2018_2021_Final_Permit_NWMauthe_Footnote.pdf

Hi Scott, 
 
I have attached a copy of the permit with red markup to delineate a minor error in the permit.  This will be resolved 
upon the next renewal schedule in 2021 as it shows in the attached mark up.  We eliminated the Aluminum requirement 
and also the footnote which references the compliance sampling schedule.   
 

(7) The permittee shall monitor at least once during the period January 1 through June 30 for the pollutants listed 
in Part 1, Section C of this permit.  This monitoring report is due July 15. 

 
Please submit the Second Quarter Report per the schedule, but submit the full compliance results when they come in. 
 
Thank you, 

Brian J. Kreski 
 
Brian Kreski 
City of Appleton Department of Utilities 
Environmental Programs Coordinator 
2006 East Newberry Street 
Appleton, WI 54915 
 
Office: 920.832.2316 
Mobile: 920.419.6735 
Fax: 920.832.5949 
 
 

 
http://www.appleton.org/government/utilities/wastewater‐treatment/compost‐program 
 
 
 

From: Hodgson, Scott A. [mailto:Scott.Hodgson@terracon.com]  
Sent: Monday, July 08, 2019 1:41 PM 
To: Brian Kreski <Brian.Kreski@Appleton.org> 
Cc: Borski, Jennifer ‐ DNR <Jennifer.Borski@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: Mauthe Compliance Sampling 
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments 
or clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 

Brian, 
 
I just wanted to let you know that I was not able to collect the full annual compliance samples in June like usual. I will be 
collecting them with the regular monthly sampling this Wednesday. As such those annual results don’t fall within the 
typical second quarter report, which is due by next Monday. Historically we have never come close to an exceedance of 
any analyte. Please let me know how you would like this reported: 

1. Hold off on the Second Quarter Report to include those results; 
2. Submit Second Quarter Report per the schedule, but submit the full compliance results when they come in; or 
3. Just include within the Third Quarter Report. 

 
Thanks. 
 
Scott A. Hodgson, P.G.  
Senior Project Manager I Environmental Services  
Terracon  
9856 S. 57th Street I Franklin, WI 53132  
D (414) 209 7640 I F (414) 423 0566 I M (920) 791 9206*  
sahodgson@terracon.com I www.terracon.com  
 
*Note new mobile number 
 

Terracon provides environmental, facilities, geotechnical, and materials consulting engineering services delivered with 
responsiveness, resourcefulness, and reliability.  

Private and confidential as detailed here (//www.terracon.com/disclaimer). If you cannot access the hyperlink, please e-
mail sender.  



" ... meeting community needs ... enhancing quality of life." Appleton Wastewater Treatment Facility 
2006 East Newberry St., Appleton WI 54952 

Telephone: (920) 832-5945 
FAX: (920) 832-5949 CERTIFIED MAIL 

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 
LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL 

Jennifer Borski Date: May 31,2018 
Wisconsin Department ofNatural Resources Subject: Industrial User Discharge Permit 
625 E County Rd Y 
Suite 700 
Oshkosh, WI 54901 

We Are Sending You 
The Following 

D Shop Drawings 

D Copy of Letter 
~ Other: Permit Renewal 

Quantity Date/No. 
1 5-31-2018 

RENEWAL 

Attached, Via: ____ _ D Under Separate Cover Via: 

D Prints D Plans D Specifications 
D Contract I Agreement D Calculations D Report 

Description 
2018-2021 Industrial Wastewater Renewal 

These Items Are Transmitted As Checked Below: 

D For Distribution D Reviewed D Resubmit D Copies I Review 

~ For Your Use D Reviewed & Revised D Submit 0 Copies I Distribute 

D As Requested D Returned for Corrections D Return D CmTected Prints 

D For Review & Comment D Construction D Examination & 
Approval 

D Other: 

============================================================================= 
Remarks: 
Your application for an industrial user pretreatment permit has been reviewed and processed in accordance with section 20.4. 

The enclosed permit, 18-21 , covers the wastewater discharged from the facility located at 725 South Outagamie Street into 
the City of Appleton sewer system. All discharges from this facility and actions and reports relating thereto shall be in 
accordance with the terms and conditions of this permit. 

If you wish to appeal or challenge any conditions imposed in this permit, a petition shall be filed for modification or 
reissuance of this permit in accordance with the requirements of section 20-108, within 20 days of your receipt of this 
correspondence. Pursuant to section 20-108, failure to petition for reconsideration of the permit within the allotted time is 
deemed a waiver by the permittee of his right to challenge the terms of this permit. 

=================================================================~========= 

Copy to: 
Central File: 18-211-3g 
Pretreatment File 

If Enclosures Are Not As Noted, Kindly Notify Us At Once 



... meeting community needs ... enhancing quality of life." 

COVER PAGE 

Department of Utilities 
Wastewater Treatment Plant 

2006 East Newberry Street 
Appleton, Wisconsin 54915 - 2758 

920 - 832 - 5945 tel. 
920 - 832 - 5949 fax 

Permit No. 18- 21 

INDUSTRIAL USER (WASTEWATER DISCHARGE) PERMIT 

In accordance with the provisions of Division 4 and 5, Aliicle III, Chapter 20, Utilities, City of 
Appleton Ordinance, 

Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
for theN. W. Mauthe Superfund Site 
625 East County Road "Y", Suite 700 
Oshkosh, Wisconsin 54901-9731 

is hereby authorized to discharge industrial wastewater fi·om the above identified facility and through 
the outfalls identified herein into the City of Appleton sewer system in accordance with the 
conditions set forth in this permit. Compliance with this permit does not relieve the permittee of its 
obligation to comply with any or all applicable pretreatment regulations, standards or requirements 
under local, State, and Federal laws, including any such regulations, standards, requirements, or laws 
that may become effective during the terms of this pe1mit. 

Noncompliance with any terms or condition of this permit shall constitute a violation of the Chapter 
20, Utilities, City of Appleton Ordinance. 

This permit shall become effective on the date of signature and shall expire at midnight on May 31, 
2021. 

If the permittee wishes to continue to discharge after the expiration date of this permit, an application 
must be filed for a renewal permit in accordance with the requirements of Section 20-122, Chapter 
20, Utilities, City of Appleton Ordinance, a minimum of 90 days prior to the expiration date. 

By (?JdJ 
Chris Shaw 
Director ofUtilities 

Issued this 3Pt day of May 2018. 



Permit No: 18-21 
Page 2 of 19 

INTRODUCTION 

Discharges from the outfall(s) regulated by this permit are subject to the local limits established by 
the City of Appleton in Section 20-83, Chapter 20, Utilities. These requirements are set forth in Part 
1 of this permit. 

PART 1- EFFLUENT LIMITATIONS 

A. Outfall(s) Description 

Outfall 001 is located in the pretreatment building constructed solely to remediate 
groundwater collected from the propetiy located at 725 South Outagamie Street. This 
propetiy, the former N. W. Mauthe Plating Company, is now a USEPA designated Superfund 
site. Discharged wastewater from this facility is not related to any cunent production 
activities and only represents contaminated groundwater remediation efforts at the site. As 
such, groundwater is collected from the boundaries (drawing water from adjacent residential 
drainage) of the former plating site with no active drainage serving the areas where extensive 
soil remediation has removed the highest pollutant concentrations. 

Discharges to the sewer system can be accomplished in one of three ways: 
1. Batch collection, pretreatment, process I analytical testing to confirm compliance, 

discharge, or 
2. Batch collection, no pretreatment, process I analytical testing to confirm 

compliance, discharge, or 
3. Continuous discharge with regular intervals of analytical testing to confirm 

compliance. This option is available after extensive site and process testing 
confitmed that groundwater continues to enter the site collection system at 
pollutant levels well below Local Limits for total cln·omium and hexavalent 
chromium. 

All discharges, regardless of the option selected must be in compliance with permit limits 
at all times. 

This outfall enters the City sewer system at manhole 30 - 14 on Melvin Street between 
the intersections of Douglas Street and Outagamie Street. 



Permit No: 18-21 
Page 3 of19 

B. Effluent Limitations for pH 

Outfall 001 

(1) The pH of the permittee's discharge shall be greater than 5.0 s.u. and less than 
12.4 s.u. at all times. 

(a) Any wastewater which has continuous pH monitoring would constitute a 
violation or exceedance when one or more of the following conditions exist: 

0 Discharge pH is < 4.6 for 15 minutes or greater 
0 Discharge pH is >12.8 for 15 minutes or greater 
0 Discharge pH is> 4.6 but< 5.0 for 60 minutes or greater 
0 Discharge pH is> 12.4 but< 12.8 for 60 minutes or greater 



Permit No: 18-21 
Page 4 of19 

C. Effluent Limitations 

(1) Outfall 001 

Applicable Categorical Pretreatment Standards 

Parameter Daily maximum (mg/1) Monthly average (mg/1) 

(THIS OUTFALL IS NOT REGULATED BY CA TEGORJCAL PRETREATMENT STANDARDS) 

Discharge from this site is not associated with any current production activity. 

Applicable Local Limits 

Parameter: Daily Maximum : (mg/L or as noted) : 

Arsenic, total 1.0 

Cadmium, total 0.3 

Chromium, total 7.0 

Copper, total 3.5 

Cyanide, total 1.0 

Lead, total 2.0 

Mercmy, total 2.0 ).lg I L 

Nickel, total 2.0 

Zinc, total 10.0 

This outfall must also comply with an additional limit for hexavalent Chromium of 4.5 
mg I L. This parameter will be used to verifY compliance as a process indicator for the 
pretreatment system and more specifically as a control limit for ground water 
discharges that are not pretreated for metals removal. In all cases discharge must be 
compliant with the Local Limit for total Chromium of 7. 0 mg I L. 

The discharge from Outfall 001 shall comply with Sections 20-81 and 20-83, Chapter 20, 
Utilities; and PART 5 -PROHIBITIONS contained in this permit. 
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This will be added in the next permit reissuance.  The footnote had been removed with the Aluminum deletion.
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